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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

Inre:

LEHMAN BROTHERS SECURITIES AND 09 MD 2017 (LAK)
ERISA LITIGATION

This Document Applies to: ALL CASES

DECLARATION OF JOHN A. KEHOE
IN SUPPORT OF LEAD PLAINTIFFS’ MEMORANDUM
IN RESPONSE TO ARKANSAS PLAINTIFFS’
MOTION TO MODIFY PRETRIAL ORDER NO. 1

JOHN A. KEHOE, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, declares as follows:
1. I am a member in good standing of the bars of the State of New York and this
Court. I am a partner in the law firm of Barroway Topaz Kessler Meltzer & Check, LLP. I
submit this declaration in support of Lead Plaintiffs’! Memorandum in Response to Arkansas
Plaintiffs’ Motion to Modify Pretrial Order No. 1.
2. Attached as Exhibits A-F are copies of the following documents:

EXHIBIT A: Order Appointing the Pension Fund Group as Lead Plaintiff and
Approving Its Selection of Counsel as Lead Counsel for the Class.

EXHIBIT B: Pretrial Order No. 1 (Initial Case Management Order).

EXHIBIT C: Complaint (Deathrow v. Fuld et al., Civ. No. 2008-1022-2 (Saline County,
Ark. Cir. Ct.) (designated in this Court as 1:09-cv-01230 (LAK)).

EXHIBIT D: J.P.M.L. Transfer Order.
EXHIBIT E: Pretrial Order No. 3.

EXHIBIT F: Pretrial Order No. 7.

! Lead Plaintiffs refer to Alameda County Employees’ Retirement Association, Government of Guam Retirement
Fund, Northern Ireland Local Government Officers’ Superannuation Committee, City of Edinburgh Council as
Administering Authority of the Lothian Pension Fund and Operating Engineers Local 3 Trust Fund.
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I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct, and that this

declaration was executed in Radnor, Pennsylvania on this 16th day of April 2009.

L Zr
/ Jofin A. Kehoe
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

OPERATIVE PLASTERERS AND CEMENT )
MASONS INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION )
LOCAL 262 ANNUITY FUND, Individually )  NO. 08-CV-5523 (LAK)
And On Behalf of All Others Similarly Situated, )
)
Plaintiff, )
)
vs. ) JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
)
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC., )
RICHARD S. FULD, JR., CHRISTOPHER M. )
O’MEARA, JOSEPH M. GREGORY, and ) USDS SDNY
ERIN CALLAN, ) DOCUMENT
) ELECTRONICALLY FILED
Defendants. ) NOC # ;7
) S Z‘_g/fﬁg/

JFERUPIISEDY ORDER APPOINTING THE PENSION FUND GROUP AS LEAD
PLAINTIFF AND APPROVING ITS SELECTION OF COUNSEL AS LEAD COUNSEL
FOR THE CLASS
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Upon consideration of (1) the Motion of the Alameda County Employees’ Retjrcment
Association (“ACERA”), the Government of Guam Retirement Fund (“Guam™), the Northern
Ireland Local Governmental Officers Superannuation Committee (“NILGOSC™), The City of
Edinburgh Council as Administering Authority of the Lothian Pension Fund (“Lothian®) and the
Operating Engineers Local 3 Trust Fund (“Operating Engineers”) (collectively the “Pension
Fund Group™) for appointment as Lead Plaintiff, approval of its selection of coun:ljs Lead

Counse! for the Class, and consolldatlﬁn of all related securities class actions; (2) the

MM’FL%NM-& Pofccc_ 'C«.-Gaa« A“foC(ﬂJ\-Mafpalc OE“-M .

m ae Lea k[ a.Q? - edaszc 8) Leasd
dnd for good cause sHown,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT:

- ¢)

1. The Pension Fund Group’s Motion is GRANTED;
Z, Ne F'm.a-JP- \Lup&-‘-"ﬂw S\!’.-(c.,.(w Ho{"&w CD,L 3} w DGN;C'D
3 ACERA, Guam, NILGOSC, l.othian and Operating Engineers are APPOINTED to
serve as Lead Plaintiff pursuant to Section 21D{a)(3)(B) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
15 U.S.C. § 78u-4(a)(3)(B), as amended by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995,
in the above-captioned action.
Lf-. The Pension Fund Group’s selection of counsel is APPROVED, and Bemstein

Litowitz Berger & Grossmann LLP and Schiffrin Barroway Topaz & Kessler, LLP are

APPOINTED as Lead Counsel for the Class.

~

IT IS SO ORDERED.

Dated: Qlua&, 3" , 2008
]

UNITED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

OPERATIVE PLASTERERS & CEMENT MASONS
INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION LOCAL 262
ANNUITY FUND, et al.,
Plaintiffs,
-against- 08 Civ. 5523 (LAK)

RICHARD S. FULD, JR., et al.,

Defendants.

LEHMAN BROTHERS ERISA LITIGATION, 08 Civ. 5598 (LAK)

N.J. CARPENTERS HEALTH FUND,
Plaintiff,
-against- 08 Civ. 6762 (LAK)
LEHMAN XS TRUST SERIES 2005-5N, et al.,
Defendants.
FOGEL CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, INC.,
Plaintiff,
-against- 08 Civ. 8225 (LAK)
RICHARD S. FULD, JR., et al.,

Defendants.
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_______________________________________ x
ANTHONY PEYSER,
Plaintiff,
-against- 08 Civ. 9404 (LAK)
RICHARD S. FULD, JR., et al.,
Defendants.
--------------------------------------- X
STEPHEN P. GOTT,
Plaintiff,
-against- 08 Civ, 9578 (LAK)
UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC,, et al.,
Defendants.
_______________________________________ x
JEFFREY STARK, et al.,
Plaintiffs,
-against- 08 Civ. 9793 (LAK)
ERIN CALLAN, et al.,
Defendants.
--------------------------------------- X
STANLEY TOLIN,
Plaintiff,
-against- 08 Civ. 10008 (LAK)

RICHARD S. FULD, JR,, et al,,

Defendants.
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ENRIQUE AZPIAZU,
Plaintiff,
-against-
UBS FINANCIAL SERVICES, INC,, et al.,

Defendants.

BROOKS FAMILY PARTNERSHIP, LLC, et al.,
Plaintiffs,
-against-
RICHARD S. FULD, JR., et al.,

Defendants.

ALASKA ELECTRICAL PENSION FUND,
Plaintiff,
-against-
LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC., et al.,

Defendants.

Filed 04/16/2009 Page 4 of 10

08 Civ. 10058 (LAK)

08 Civ. 10206 (LAK)

08 Civ. 10686 (LAK)

PRETRIAL ORDER NO. 1
(Initial Case Management Order)

LEWIS A. KAPLAN, District Judge.

It appearing that these cases merit special attention as complex litigation and the Court

having considered various motions, heard argument, and conducted a conference with counsel, it is

hereby

ORDERED, as follows:
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Consolidation

1.1.

1.2,

Substantive Consolidation

1.1.1. In re Lehman Brothers Equity/Debt Securities Litigation. The following
actions are consolidated for all pretrial purposes with 08 Civ. 5523 (LAK): 08 Civ.
5523, 08 Civ. 8225, 08 Civ. 9404, 08 Civ. 9578, 08 Civ, 9793, 08 Civ. 10008, 08 Civ,
10058, and 08 Civ. 10206. They are referred to collectively as In re Lehman Brothers
Equity/Debt Securities Litigation.

1.1.2. In re Lehman Brothers Mortgage-Backed Securities Litigation. The
following actions are consolidated for all purposes into 08 Civ. 6762 (LAK), and the
caption of that action is amended to be In re Lehman Brothers Mortgage-Backed
Securities Litigation: 08 Civ. 6762 and 08 Civ. 10686.

Discovery Consolidation. In re Lehman Brothers Equity/Debt Securities Litigation
(08 Civ. 5523 (LAK)), In re Lehman Brothers Mortgage-Backed Securities Litigation
(08 Civ. 6762) (LAK) and In re Lehman Brothers ERISA Litigation (08 Civ. 5598

(LAK)) are consolidated for discovery purposes.

Captions and Filing

2.1.1 Master Docket and File. The Clerk will maintain a master docket and case
file under the style In re Lehman Brothers Securities and ERISA Litigation to
which he shall assign a file number in the “MD” series.

2.1.2 Captions; Separate Filing. All orders, pleadings, motions and other
documents filed in any or all of the actions now or hereafter subject to this
order shall bear the following caption with the “MD” file number assigned by

the Clerk:
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2.2

2.3

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

LEHMAN BROTHERS SECURITIES
AND ERISA LITIGATION 09 MD (LAK)

This Document Applies to: [insert]

A paper pertinent to all of the actions consolidated for discovery purposes by
Section 1.2 of this Order shall state that it applies to “ALL CASES.” A paper
pertinent to fewer than all of the actions shall state the docket number of each
individual case to which it pertains. All papers filed in any of these cases shall
be docketed on the master docket and on the docket of each individual case to

which it pertains.

Pleadings. There shall be a single consolidated amended complaint in each of In re

Lehman Brothers Equity/Debt Securities Litigation and In re Lehman Brothers

Mortgage-Backed Securities Litigation, each of which shall be served and filed no later

than 45 days after the date hereof. Defendants thereafter shall answer, move or

otherwise response thereto no later than 45 days later.

Motions.

2.3.1

2.3.2

No motion shall be filed under Rule 11, Rule 37, or Rule 56 without the
movant first having sought a premotion conference with the Court.

No motion (other than under Rule 12) shall be filed unless it includes a
certification that the movant has conferred with opposing parties and made a

good faith effort to resolve the matter without court action.
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2.4 Discovery.

2.4.1 Non-filing of Discovery Documents. Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 5(d),
discovery requests and responses will not be filed with the court except when
specifically so ordered by the court or to the extent needed in connection with
a motion,.

2.4.2 Pending and New Discovery. Pending the development of a fair and efficient
schedule, any outstanding discovery proceedings are suspended until further
order of this Court, and no further discovery shall be initiated save that the
parties in In re Lehman Brothers ERISA Litigation may conduct such uniquely
ERISA-related discovery as they may agree upon or as the Court by subsequent
order may permit. Relief from this stay may be granted for good cause shown,
such as the ill health of a proposed deponent.

2.5 Later Cases. The provisions of this Order, including pretrial consolidation, shall apply
automatically to actions later instituted in or removed or transferred to this Court

(including cases transferred for pretrial purposes under 28 U.S.C. § 1407) that involve

claims relating to Lehman Brothers securities.

3. Designation of Lead Plaintiffs and Lead Counsel
3.1. In re Lehman Brothers Equity/Debt Securities Litigation. The parties and
counsel previously designated as lead plaintiff(s) and lead counsel in 08 Civ. 5523 shall
serve as lead plaintiff(s) and lead counsel in In re Lehman Brothers Equity/Debt
Securities Litigation.

3.2. Inre Lehman Brothers Mortgage-Backed Securities Litigation. The Local
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302 and 612 of the International Union of Operating Engineers-Employers
Construction Industry Retirement Trust and Christopher Lometti of the firm of
Schoengold, Sporn, Laitman & Lometti, P.C., are designated Lead Plaintiff and Lead

Counsel in In re Lehman Brothers Mortgage-Backed Securities Litigation.

Organization of Plaintiffs’ Counsel

3.1

3.2

3.3

Executive Committee. There shall be a Plaintiffs” Executive Committee consisting
of lead counsel in each of In re Lehman Brothers Equity/Debt Securities Litigation, In
re Lehman Brothers Mortgage-Backed Securities Litigation, and In re Lehman
Brothers ERISA Litigation and Daniel C. Girard of the firm of Girard, Gibbs & De
Bartolomeo, LLP.

Executive Committee Chair. The Executive Committee shall select a Chair from
among its number within 14 days after the date hereof and inform the Court of its
selection. Failing a timely selection, the Court will designate a Chair.

Role of Executive Committee. Plaintiffs’ Executive Committee shall be responsible
for coordinating the activities of plaintiffs during pretrial proceedings and shall: (a)
determine (after such consultation with other plaintiffs’ counsel as may be appropriate)
and present (in briefs, oral argument, or such other fashion as may be appropriate,
personally or by a designee) to the Court and opposing parties the position of the
plaintiffs on matters arising during pretrial proceedings; (b) coordinate the initiation
and conduct of discovery on behalf of plaintiffs consistent with the requirements of
Fed. R. Civ. P. 26(b)(1) and (2), and (g), including the preparation of joint
interrogatories and requests for production of documents and the examination of

witnesses in depositions; (c) conduct settlement negotiations on behalf of plaintiffs, but
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3.4

6
not enter binding agreements except as may be authorized by the Court; (d) delegate
specific tasks to other counsel in a manner to ensure that pretrial preparation for the
plaintiffs is conducted effectively, efficiently, and economically; (e) enter into
stipulations, with opposing counsel, necessary for the conduct of the litigation; (f)
prepare and distribute to the parties periodic status reports; (g) maintain adequate time
and disbursement records covering services as Executive Committee members; (h)
monitor the activities of co-counsel to ensure that schedules are met and unnecessary
expenditures of tirﬂe and funds are avoided; and (i) perform such other duties as may
be incidental to proper coordination of plaintiffs’ pretrial activities or authorized by
further order of the Court.

Executive Committee Coordination of Efforts of Plaintiffs’ Counsel. No discovery
or other actions in this litigation shall be undertaken on behalf of any plaintiff except
at the direction or with the permission of the Chair and/or Executive Committee,
provided, however, that any attorney aggrieved by any refusal of permission may seek
review of such refusal by the Court. Any services provided by counsel to their clients
without the prior approval of the Chair and/or the Executive Committee may not be

compensated in the event of any recovery.

Compensation and Time and Expense Records

4.1

Record Keeping. Counsel who anticipate seeking an award of attorneys’ fees and
reimbursement of expenditures from the Court shall comply with the directives
contained in The Manual for Complex Litigation, Fourth § 14.213 regarding the
maintenance and filing of contemporaneous records reflecting the services performed

and the expenses incurred.
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5. Termination of Pending Motions. This order resolves, and the clerk shall terminate, the

following motions:

Case No.

08 Civ.
08 Civ.
08 Civ.
08 Civ.
08 Civ.
08 Civ.
08 Civ.
08 Civ.

08 Civ.

Dated: January 9, 2009

5523

6762

8225

9404

9578

9793

10008

10058

10206

Docket Item(s)
9,14,17,19, 22,26
21

40, 44, 47, 50, 60, 71
14, 18, 21, 23, 26, 30
9,14,17,19, 22, 26
16

2,8
4,8,11,13,16,20

5,9,17

.

Laedis A K Spian
Uniited States istrict Judge

{The manuscipt signatane above IS Not a0 Emege of thoe signalure on ihe original doourpert in ther Couet fite. )
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Cweor T
IN THE DISTRIGE-COURT OF SALINE COUNTY
STATE OF ARKANSAS
GLENDEATHROW, BARBARA KATTELL, cr o, (N 7008 lo2-¢

MADELINE DIMODICA, on behalf of themselves

and all others similarly situated,
|  YooFaNOYI YT JUN
Plaintiffs, CLASS ACTION

V.

A8

RICHARD §, FULD, JR., CHRISTOPHER M.
O’MEARA, MICHAEL L. AINSLIE, JOHN F.
AKERS, ROGER S. BERLIND, THOMAS H.
CRUIKSHANK, MARSHA JORNSON EVANS,

SIR CHRISTOPHER GENT, ROLAND A. , pe
HERNANDEZ, HENRY KAUFMAN, JOHN D.

MACOMBER, A.G. EDWARDS & SONS, INC., :
BANC OF AMERICA SECURITIES, LLC,
CHARLES SCHWAB & CO., L.P., CITIGROUP
GLOBAL MARKETS, INC., EDWARD D.
JONES & CO., L.P., FIDELITY CAPITAL
MARKETS SERVICES, MORGAN STANLEY

& C0., INC., MURIEL SIEBERT & CO., INC.,

RAYMOND JAMES & ASSOCIATES, INC.,

UBS SECURITIES, LL.C and WACHOVIA

SECURITIES, LLC.

ng:h Hd 12 190882

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Yefendants.

COMPLAINT.
L. This is a class action lawsuit asserting absolute lability and negligence claims on
behalf of all persons who purchased, exchanged, or otherwise acquired the Bonds of Lehman Bros.

Holdings Inc. (“Lehman” or the “Company”) in or traceable to the offering of such Bonds pursuant =~
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to the Registration Statement and Prospectus dated May 30, 2006 and various Prospectus
Supplements dated October 22, 2006 and thereafter (the ‘Prospectus” or the “Offering”). Inamatter
of months following the Offering, the ptice of the Bonds had crumbled as a result of the revelation
;>f new and previously undisclosed adverse information regarding Léhman that ultimately led to the
collapse of the Company .and the Corapany defaulting on payment of the Bonds.

2. The Securities Act of 1933 (the “1933 Act”) imposes strict Liability upon the issuer
of a securities offering for any material misrepresentations or omissions contained in the Prospectus.
The Prospectus's signatories, as well as the Underwriters, have a duty to make a reasonable and
diligent investigation of the statements contained in the Prospectus and ensﬁre their accuracy. While
the Prospectus is iot required to reveal all potential risks, it must set forth all material nown risks
at the time of the Offering. As set forth below, the Prospectus contained untrue statements of
material fact and omitted to state material facts necessary to make the statements therein not

misleading.

3.  To the reader of the Prospectus, in the fall of 2007 Lehman was a well-capitalized
investment bank seeking to raise additional capital to pursue business opportunities. In reality and
as later admitted by the Company, at the time of the Offering Lehman’s balance sheet was filled with

combustible Collateralized Debt Obligations (“CDOs”) and related exposure to the subprime debacle

which dramatically increased the risk inherent in lending money to the Company, but which were

undisclosed by the Company.

4. The slowdown in housing market and the resulting tightening in the credit markets '

lit the fuse on the CDOs in Lehman’s balance sheet. The ultimate devastation was fully revealed on

September 15, 2008 when Lehman filed a voluntary petition to reorganize under Chapter 11 of the
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Federal Bankruptey Code in the largest bankruptey filing in United States histoty, At that same time;

Lehinan defaulted on its obligations to make semi-annual interest payments on the Bonds. As a
result, the value of the Bonds has plummeted to less than'10% of the offering price and Plainitffsand
the Class have suffered serious financlal damage resulting from the misrepresentations and
" omissions contained in the Prospectus. Plaintiffs bring this action to recover damages incurred as
a result as well es costs and expenses of this litigation and any further relief as may be just and
prop&.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE
5. The claims alleged herein arise under §11 of the 1933 Act, 15 U.8.C. §77k.

Turisdiction is conferred by §22 of the 1933 Act, 15 U.8.C. §77v, and venus is proper pursuant to
§22 of the 1933 Act. _In connection with the Offering, Defendants used the instrumentalities of
interstate commerce and the U.S. mails. Section 22 of the 1933 Act explicitly states that “[t]he
district coutts of the United States . . . shall have jurisdiction . . . concurrent with State and
Territorial courts” of actions filed under the 1933 Act, The statute also states that “{e]xcept as
provided in section 16©), no case arising under this title and brought in any State court of
competent jurisdiction shall be removed to any court in the United States.” Section 16©) refers to
“covered class actions,” wl;ich are defined as lawsuit brought as class actions or brought on behalf
of more than 50 persons asserting claims under state or common law. This is a class action
aséerting fed;:ral lav-claims. Thus, it doesnot fall within the definition of a “covered class action”
under §16©) and therefore is not removable to federal court under the Securities Litigation Uniform
Standards Act of 1998. See, e.g., Higginbotham v. Baxter Intll, Inc., No. 04 C 4909, 04 C 7096,

2005 WL 1272271, at2 N.D. lll. May 25, 2005) (remanding & case containing only Section 11 claim
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- because statutory language unambiguously limits removal to "certain class actions containing state
law claims"); Zia v, Medical Staffing Network, Inc., 336 F. Supp. 2d 1306, 1310 (S.D. Fla, 2004)
(remanding a case comprising only 1933 Act claims because rethoval réquires plaintiff's olaims to
be based in state law); Jn re Tyco Int'l, Ptd., 322 F. Supp. 2d 116, 121 (D.N.H. 2004) (finding that
SLUSA's text and legislative history do not support removal of 1933 Act claims under Section
77p0)); Haw. Structural Ironworkers Pension Trust Fund v. Calpine Corp., No. 03CV(714BTM,
2003 WL 23509312, at 2 (S.D. Cal. Aug. 27, 2003) (holding that "the plain language of section
77p®) limits removal to class actions that are based upon state claims."); Nauheim v. Interpublic
Group of Cos., No, 02-C-9211, 2003 WL 1888843, at 3-4 (N.D. Ill. Apr. 16, 2003) (deciding that
the 1933 Act clearly permits the removal of only class actions based on state law); Martin v
Bellsouth Corp., No. 03-CV-728-WBH, slip op. at 5 (N.D. Ga. July 7, 2003) (remanding 1933 Act
claim based on SLUSA's plain language despite express legislative intent to prevent plaintiffs from
abusively litigating by filing in state court); In re Waste Mgmt. Inc. Sec. Litig., 194 F. Supp. 2d 590,
593 (S.D. Tex. 2002) (concluding that SLUSA's amendment to the non-removal provision only
applies to class actions asserting state statutory or common law claims and not to those based solely
on federat law like the 1933 Act).

6. The violations of law complained of herein occurred in this County, including the
dissemination of materially false and misleading statements complained of herein into this County.
Certain of the members of the Class, including Plaintiff Glen Deathrow, reside in this County, Prior
to filing for bankruptcy, Lehman conducted business in this County.

RARTIES
7. Plaintiff Glen Deathrow (“Deathrow”) bought $20,000 of the Bonds in or traceable
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to the Offering and was damaged thereby. Specifically, Deathrow purchased the 6.50%
" Subordinated Notes due June 21, 2037. Deathrow is a resident of Saline County, Arkansas.

8. Plaintiff Barbara Kattell (“Kattell”) bought $10,000 of the' Bonds in or traceable to
the .Oﬂ:'eﬁng and was damaged thereby. Specifically, Kaitell purchased the 6.625% Senior
Unsecured Bonds due July 27, 2027, Kattell is a resident of Benton County, Arkangas.

0. Plaintiff Madeline Dimodica (“Dimodica™) bought $125,000 in or traceable to the
Offering and was damaged thereby. Specifically, Dimodica purchased the 6.75% Bonds due
November 22,2027 pursuant to a Prospectus Supplement dated August 2, 2007 (the “August 2, 2007
Offering”). Dimodica is a resident of Queens County, New York.

10.  Non-party Lehman is an Delaware corporation, At the time of the Bond Offering,
Lehinan operated as an investment bank firm which included capital raising for clients through
securities undeririting and direct placements, corporate finance, merchant banking, securities sales '
and trading, research services and private client services. On September 15, 2008, Lehman filed
bankruptey in the Southern District of New York, Lehman’s operated worldwide, and was
headquartered at 745 Seventh Avenue, New York, New York 10019,

11.  Defendant A.G. Edwards & Sons inc. (“A.G. Edwards™) was an underwriter of the
August 2, 2007 Offering. A.G. BEdwards is heedquartered at One North Jefferson, St. Louis,
Missouri 63103.

12.  DefendantBancof Americ\a Securities, LLC (“Banc of America”) was an underwriter
of the August 2, 2007 Offering. Banc of America is a subsidiary of Banc of America Corp, a
Delaware corporation headquariered at 100 North Tryon Street, Charlotte, North Carolina, 28255.

13.  Defendant Charles Schwab & Co., Inc. (“Charles Schwab®”) was an underwriter of
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the August 2, 2007 Offering. Charles Schwab is headquartered at 101 Montgomery Strect, San
Francisoo, California 94104,

14.  Defendant Citigroup Global Markets Corp. (“Citigroup”) was an underwriter of the
August2, 2007 Offering. Citigroupis headquartered at 388 Greenwich Street, New York, New York
10013.

15.  Defendant iEdward D. Jones & Co,, L.P, (“Bdward J oneg") was an underlwriter of the
August 2, 2007 Offering. Edward Jones is headquartered at 12555 Manchester Road, Des Peres,
Missouri 63131. .

16. Det:endant Fidelity Capital Markets Services (“Fidelity™) was an underwriter of the
August 2, 2007 Offering. Fidelity is a division of National Financial Services, LLC, and is
headquartered at 200 Seaport B_oulevard, Suite 630, Boston, Massachusetts 02110,

17.  Defendant Morgan Stanley & Co., inc. (“Morgan Stanley™) was an underwriter of the
August 2, 2007 Offering. Morgan Stanley is headquartered at 1585 Broadway, New York, New
York 10036. ‘

18, Defendant Muriel Siebert & Co,, Inc. (“Siebert”) was an underwriter of the August
2,2007 Offering. Siebert is headquartered at 885 Third Avenue, 17" Floor, New York, New York

10022.
19.  Defendant Raymond James & Associates, Inc. (“Raymond James'™) was an

* underwriter of the August 2, 2007 Offering. Raymond James is headquartered at 880 Carillon

Parkway, St. Petersburg, Florida 33716.
20.  Defendant UBS Secutities, LLC (“UBS”) was an underwriter of the August 2, 2007

Offering. UBS is headquartered at 1285 Avenue of the Americas, New York, New York 10019,
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21, Defendant Wachovia Securities, LLC (*Wachovia”) was an underwriter of the August
2, 2007 Offering. Wachovia is headquartered at One North Jefferson, St. Louis, Missouri 63103.

22.  Defendants A.G. Edwards, Banc of America, Charles Schwab, Santander, Edward
Jones, Fidelity, Morgan Stanley, Siebert, Raymond James, UBS and Wachovia are collectively
referred to hereinafter at the “Underwriter Defendants,”

23.  Each of the Underwriter Defendants participated in the drafiing, preparation, o
approval of various false and misleading statements contained in the Prospectus. Each of thie
lUnderwriter.Defendants was responsible for ensuring the truth and accuracy of the statements
contained in the Prospectus, and owed to Plaintiff Dimodica and the Class the duty to make a
reasonable and diligent investigation of the statements contained in the Prospectus at the time it
became effective, Eachofthe Underwriter Defendants violated these specific duties and obligations,
causing injury to Plaintiff Dimodica and the Class.

24. ' The Underwriter Defendants are investment banking firms which specialize, infer
alia, in underwriting public offerings of securities and making markets in the stock of public
companies. These firms each served as underwriters of the Offering. Each of these firms
participated in the preparation and issuance of the false and misleading Prospectus used by them in
underwriting the Offering. In connection with the Offering, the Underwriter Defendants had access
to Lehman and its top executives and thus had access to Lehman’s internal corporate information,
including the adverse information omitted and/or misrepresented, as alleged herein.

25. Defendant Richard S. Fulti, Jr. (“Fuld”) was, at all relevant times hereto, the Chief
Executive Officer and Chairman of Lehman. Because of Fuld’s positions with the Company, he had

access to the adverse undisclosed information about its business, operations, financial statements,
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business practices, finances and present and fiture business prospects via access to internal corporate
documents (including the Company’s operating plans, budgets and forecasts and reports of actual
operations compared thereto), conversations and connections with other corporate officers and
employees, attendance at management and Board of Directors meetings and committees thereof and
via reports and other information provided to him in connection therewith. Fuld signed the
Prospectus.

26.  Defendant Christopher M. O*Meara (“O’Meara”) was, at all relevant times hereto,
the Chiof Financial Officer of Lehman, Becauso of O°Meara’s positions with the Company, he had
access to the adverse undisclosed information about its business, operations, financial statements,
business practices, finances and present and future business prospects vig access to internal corporate
documents (including the Company's operating plans, budgets and forecasts and reports of actual
operations compa.fed thereto), conversations and connections with other corpotate officers and
employees, attendance at management and Board of Directors meetings and committees thereof and
via reports and other information provided to him in conneotion therewith, O’Meara signed the
Prospeotus.

27.  Defendant Michael L, Ainslie (“Alnslie”) was, at all relevant times hereto, 8 member
of the Company’s Board of Directors. Because of Ainslie’s positions with the Comﬁany, he had
access to the adverse undisclosed information about its business, operations, financial statements,
business practices, finances and present and future business prospects yia access to internal corporate
documents (including the Company’s operating plans, budgets and forecasts and reports of actual
operations compared thereto), conversations and connections with other corporate officers and

employees, attendance at management and Board of Directors meetings and committees thereof and
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via repotts and other information provided to bim in connection therewith, Ainslic signed the
Prospectus,

28.  Defendant John F. Akers (“Akers™) was, at all relevant times hereto, amember of the
Company’s Board of Directors. Because of Akers’s positions with the Company, he had access to
the adverse undisclosed information about its business, operations, financial stateinents, business
practices, finances and present and future business prospects yia aceess to internal corporate
documents (including the Company’s opérating plans, budgets and forecasts and reports of actuat
opetations compared thereto), conversations and connections with other corporate officers and

 employees, attendance at management and Board of Directors meetings and committees thereof and
via reports and other information provided to him in connection therewith. Akers signed the
Prospeoctus. |

29.  Defendant Roger S. Berlind (“Berlind”) was, at all relevant times hereto, a member
of the Company’s Board of Directors. Because of Berlind’s positions with the Company, he had
access to the adverse undisclosed information about its business, operations, fitancial statements,
business practices, finances and present and future business prospects yig access to internal corporate
documents (including the Company’s operating plans, budgets and forecasts and reports of actual
operations compared thereto), conversations and connections with other corporate officers and
employees, attendance at management and Board of Directors meetings and committees thereof and
via reports and other information provided to him in connection therewith. Berlind signed the

Prospectus.

30. Defendant Thomas H. Cruikshank (“Cruikshank™) was, at all relevant times hereto,

a member of the Company’s Board of Directors. Because of Cruikshank’s positions with the



Case 1:09-md-02017-LAK  Document 77-4  Filed 04/16/2009  Page 11 of 30
Case 4:08-cv-04149-JLH Doc'gméntz Filed 11/13/2008 Page 10 0f 29 °

Company, he had access to the adverse undisclosed information about its business, operations,
financial statements, business practices, finances and presant and future business prospects yia access
to internsl corporate documents (including the Company’s operating plans, budgets and forecasts
and reports of actual operations compared thereto), conversations and connections with other
corporate officers and employees, attendance at MMent and Board of Directors meetings and
committees thereof and via reports and other information provided to him in connection therewith,
Cruikshank signed the Prospectus.

31, Defendant Marsha Johnson Evans (“Bvens") was, at all relevant times hereto, a
member of the Company’s Board of Directors. Because of Evans’s positions with the éompany, he‘
had access to the adverse undisclosed information about its' business, operations, financial
statements, business practices, finances and present and future Business prospects yia access to
internal corporate documents (includiﬁg the Company’s operating plans, budgets and forecasts and
reports of actual operations compared thereto), conversations and connections with other corporate
officersand employees, attendance at management and Board of Directors meetings and commitiees
thereofand via reports and other information provided to him in connection therewith. Evans signed
the Prospectus.

32.  Defendant Sir Christopher Gent (“Gent") was, at all relevant times heretq. amenmbet
of the Company’s Board of Directors. Because of Gent’s positions with the Company, he had access
to the adverse undisclosed information about its business, operations, financial statements, business
practices, finances and present and future business prospects via access to internal corporate
documents (including the Company's operating plans, budgets and forecasts and reports of actual

operations éompared thereto), conversations and connections with other corporate officers and

10
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employees, attendance at management and Board of Directors meetings and conmnittess thereof and
via reports and other information provided to him in connection therewith. Gent signed the
Prospectus. |

33.  Defendant Roland A, Hemandez (“Hernandez") was, at all relevant times hereto, a
member of the Company’s Board of Directors. Because of Hernandez’s positions with the Company,
he had access to the adverse undisclosed information about its business, operations, financial
statements, business practices, finances and present and fature businéss prospeots yvia access to
internal corporate documents (including the Company’s operating plans, budgets and forecasts and
reports of actual operations compared thereto), conversations and conniections with othet cotporate
officers and employees, attendance at manageinent and Board of Directors meetings and committees
there'df and -via. reports and other information provided to him in connection therewith, Hemandez
signed the Prospectus,

34.  Defendant Henry Kaufinan (“Kaufman™) was, at all relevant times hereto, a member
of the Company’s Board of Directors. Because of Kaufman's positions with the Company, he had
access to the adverse undisclosed information about its business, operations, financial statements,
businesspractices, finances and present and future business prospects yia access to internal corporate
documents (including the Company’s operating plans, budgets and forecasts and reports of actual
operations compared thereto), conversetions and connections with other corporate officers and

employees, attendance at management and Board of Directors meetings and committees thereof and

- via reports and other information provided to him in connection therswith. Kaufman signed the

Prospectus.

35.  Defendant John D, Macomber (“Macomber”) was, at all relevant times hereto, a

11
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* memberofthe Company’s Board of Directors. Because of Macombers positions with the Company,

he had access to the adverse undisclosed information about its business, o.perations, financial
statements, business practices, finances and present and future business prospects yia access to
internal coi-porate documents (including the Company’s operating plans, budgets and forecasts and
reports of aotual operations cormpared thereto), conversations and connections with other corporate
officers and employees, attendance at managément and Board of Directors meetings and committees
thereof and via reports and other information provided to him in connection therewith. Macomber
signed the Prospectus.

36. Fuld, O’'Meara, Ainslie, Akers, Berlind, Cruikshank, Evans, Gent, Hernandez,
Kaufiman and Macomber are sometimes collectively referred to hereinafier as the “Individual
Defendants.”

37.  Each of the Individual Defendants participated in the drafting, preparation, and/or
approval of various untrue and misleading statements contained in the Prospectus filed by the
Company with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC™) in connection with the Offerings.
Because of their Board memberships, executive and managerial positions, and/or extensive holdings
of Lehman’s securities, each of the Individual Defendants was responsible for ensuring the truth and
accuracy of the various statements contained in the Company’s Prospectus in connection with the
Offerings.

38.  Each of the Individual Defendants had a duty to promptly disseminate accurate and
truthful information with respect to the Company and to promptly correct any previously
disseminated untrue or misleading information. As a result of their failure to do so with respect to
the prepa.ration and filing with the SEC of the Company’s Prospectus in connection with the

Offering, as complained of herein, the market price of Lehman’s Bonds were artificially inflated

12
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causing injury to Plainitffs and the other members of the class.

39.  Thelndividuals Defendants, because oftheir management positions and membership
on the Lehman Board of Directors, had the power and influence to direct the management and
activities of Lehman and its employees. Accordingly, the Individual Defendants were able 1o, and
did, control the contents of the Company’s Prospectus complained of herein that was filed with the
SEC in connection with the Offerings. Each such defendant, as a signatory to the Praspectus, was
provided copies of the allegedly untrue and misleading Prospectus prior-to their respective issuance
and had the ability and opportunity to prevent their issuance or caunse them to be corrected.

40. A due diligence investigation was required of the Underwriter Defondants in order
to engage in the August 2, 2007 Offering. In the course of the investigation, the Underwriter
Defendants directly, and indirectly via their counsel, met with the Individual Defendauts and other
representatives, employees, and/or agents of Lehman prior to the Prospectus being filed, and reached
an understanding as to: (i) the strategy to best accomplish the Offering; (ii) the terms of the
Offering; (iii) the language to be used in the Prospectus; and (iv) what disclosures about the
Company’s investment in CDO’s would be made in the Prospectus. Each of the Underwriter
Defendants caused the Prospectus and other written and/or oral statements to be delivered to
potential and actual purchasers of the Bonds in connection with offers to sell and sales thereof. As
aresult of their “due diligence” investigation of Lehman, purportedly undertaken in connection with
the Offering, the Underwriter Defendants knew or should have known that the Prospectus and the
oral and written statements made by them in connection with the Offering were false and misleading
as a result of the omissions and/or misstatements alleged herein,

41,  The Underwriter Defendants also had knowledge of and/or access to the true facts

regarding Lehman because the Underwriter Defendants had been providing investment banking,
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commercial lending, and financial advisory services to Lehman in the ordinary course of business
before the Offering. In connection with providing these financial setvices to Lehman, the
Underwriter Defendants have had conv;rsaﬁons with corporate officers and employees, attended
tneetings, and had access to the Company’s internal accounts, records, a;nd operating plats and
results of actual operations compared thereto, which provided them access to the true condition of
Lehman’s portfolio composition including its exposure to CDOs.

42.  The Underwriter Defendants and the Individual Defendants are all liable for making
misjeading statements and failing to disolose material adverse facts which artificially inflated the
price of the Bonds issued to class members in ﬂ:e Offering and caused class members to purchase
the Bonds in the Offering at inflated prices.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

43,  Plaintiffs bring this action as a class action pursuant to Rule 23 of the Arkansas Rules
of Civil Procedure on behalf of a Class, consisting of all persons who purchased, exchanged or
otherwise acquired the Bonds in and/or traceable to the Offering. Excluded from the Class are
defendants, members of the immediate family of the Individual Defendants, any subsidiary or
affiliate of Lehman and the directors, officers and employees of Lehman or its subsidiaries or
affiliates, or any entity in which any excluded person has a controlling interes!, and the legal
representatives, heirs, successors and assigns of any excluded person.

44. The members of the Class ate so mumerous that joinder of all members is
impracticable. While the exact number of Class members is unknown to Plainitffs at this time and
can only be ascertained through appropria.te discovery, Plaintiffs believe that there are thousands of
members of the Class located throughout the United States. Record owners and other members of

the Class may be identified from records maintained by Lehman and/or its transfer agents and may
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be notified of the pendency of this action by mail, using a form of notice similar to that customarily
used in securities class actions.

45,  Plaintiffs’ claims are typical of the claims of the other members of the Class as all
members of the Class were similarly affected by defendants® wrongful conduct in violation of federil
law that is complained of herein. |

46.  Plaintiffs will fa.irly_)and adequately protect the interests of the members of the Class
and have retained counsel competent and experienced in class and securitiés litigatioﬁ.

47, Common questions of law or fact exist as to all members of the Class and
predominate over any questions solely affecting individual membets of the Class. Ainong the
questions of law or fact common to the Class are; |

a) Whether §§11 and 15 ofthe 1933 Act were violated by defendants’ acts and
omissions as alleged herein;
b)  Whether the Prospectus filed with the SEC in connection with the Bond
Offering contained untrue statements of material fact or omitted to state material facts necessary in
order to make the statements made not misleading;
" o) Whether the market price of Lehman’s Bonds sold in or traceable to the Bond
Offering were artificially inflated due to the non-disclosures and/or untrue statements complained

of herein; and

d)  To what extent the members of the Class have sustained damages and the

proper measure of damages.

48. A class action is preferable to all other available methods for the fair and efficient
. adjudication of this controversy. Because the joinder of all individual claim members is

impracticable and the damages suffered by individual Class members may be relatively small, the
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expense and burden of individual litigation make it impossible for members of the Class to
individually redress the wrongs done to them. There will be no difficulty in the management of this

case as 8 class action.

49.  On May 30, 2006, Lehman filed a shelf Registration Statement with the SEC
registering to file a series of securities including “Debt Securities, Warrants, Purchase Contracts,
Preferred Stock, Depositary Shares, Common Stock and Units.” Thereafter, Lehman issued
Prospectus Supplements that disclosed the size, coupon for each offering. The Prospectus
Supplements incorporated the Prospectus by reference.

50.  The Registration Statement and Prospectus Supplements were materially false and
misleading because they faited to reveal the Company’s significant exposure to the subprime market
as one of the United States® largest underwriters of mortgage bonds. The Prospectus also failed to
disclose as the U.S. housing market began to fall, it created a cascading effect throughout the -
financial markets that directly impacted Lehman’s ﬂnancial viability in a negative manner.

51, While the Prospectus provided “Risk Factors” that purported to inform prospective
investors of he relevant perils of investing in the Offering. In reality, the “Risk Factors” laid out
were boilerplate language that did not instruct as to the actual crisis the Company faced. In effect,
the Prospectus diverted the reader to the possibility of a proverbial potential jellyfish sting while
ignoring the fact that the Company was already being pulled under in a riptide of a financial torrent.

-For example, at the time the Prospeétus was issued the value of the commercial and residential
mortgage and real estate assets was inflated by billions of dollars on the Company’s balar}ce sheet.

52.  The Prospectus did not reveal that Lehman owned hundreds of millions of dollars of

CDOs. These CDOs are complicated financial praducts created by Investment Banks by dividing
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a basket of fixed-income assets into a series of tranchés. There is not an active market or exchange
tpon which CDOs are priced or trmied, so applicable accounting rules require the CDO holder to
“mark to market” to acourstely value the products on their balance shéets. Despite significant
exposure resulting from its CDO holdings at the time of the Prospectus, Lehman did not disclose that
it owned any CDOs. In fuct, the term “CDO” is not found in the Prospectus.

53.  The first time Lehman revealed its CDO vulnetability was on March 18, 2008 when
it released its results for the quarter ended February 29, 2008. In that announcement, the Company
reported that net revenues in its Fixed Income Capital Matkets division had decteased 88% in part
due to “continued deterioration in the broader credit markets . , . » At that same time, the Company

first revealed that it had significant CDO holdings. The 10-Q provides,

A collateralized-debt obligation (“CDO”) transaction involves the purchase by an
SPE of a diversified portfolio of securities and/or loans that are then managed by an
independent asset manager. Interests in the SPE (debt and equity) are sold to third-
party investors. The Company’s primary role in a CDQ is to act as structuring and
placement agent, warehouse provider, underwriter and market maker in the related
CDO securities. In a typical CDO, at the direction of a third party asset manager, the
Company will temporarily warehouse securities or loans on the Company’s balance
sheet pending the sale to the SPE once the permanent financing is completed, At
February 29, 2008 and November 30, 2007, the Company owned approximately
$626.8 million and $581.2 million of equity securities in CDOs, respectively.
Because the Company's investments do notrepresent amajority of the CDOs’ equity,
the Company is not exposed to the majority of the CDOs' expected losses.
Accordingly, the Company is not the primary beneficiary of the CDOs and therefore
the Company does not consolidate them.

Offering additional information relating to the actual investment in CDQO’s, the first quarter

2008 10-Q further reveals,

Mortgage-related positions are reflected in the Company’s financial inventory as
Mortgage and asset-backed securities. At February 29,2008 and November 30, 2007,
the Company’s exposure to residential and commercial mortgage-related assets was

generally:
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In billions February 29, 2008 November 30, 2007
Residential mortgages:
Securities $182 $16.7
Whole loans | 119 14.2
Servicing and other 1.7 1.2
$31.8 $321
Commercial mortgages:
Whole loans $249 $26.2
Securities and other 11.2 12.7
-$36.1 - $389
Other asset-backed securities (1) . $65 $62
Total (2) - $74.4 $712

(1) The Company purchases interests in and enters into derivatives with collateralized debt
obligation securitization entities (*CDOs"). The CDOs to which the Company has exposure are
primarily structured and underwritten by third parties. The collateralized asset or lending obligations
held by the CDOs are generally related to franchise lending, small business finance lending, or
consumer lending. Approximately 25% of the positions held at February 29, 2008 and November
30, 2007 were rated BB+ or lower (or equivalent ratings) by recognized credit rating agencies. In
determining the fair value interests in CDOs, the Company considers prices obsetved for similar
transactions and data for relevant benchmark instruments, such as swap obligations for similar
obligations referenced by the instrument. In both reference periods, the value in the benchmark
instruments as well as market developments caused a decline in the fair value of interests in CDOs,

not actual defaults on swap obligations.

(2) Balances shown exclude those for which the Company transferred morigage-related loans to
securitization vehicles where such transfers were accounted for as secured financings rather than
sales, The securitization vehicles issued securities that were distributed to investors. The Company
does not consider itself to have economic exposure to the undexlying assets in thoss securitization

vehicles beyond the Company’s retained interests.

54.  Despite Lehman knowing of its CDO exposure at the time of the Offering, this

18




Case 1:09-md-02017-LAK  Document 77-4  Filed 04/16/2009 Page 20 of 30
Case'4:08-cv-04149-JLH  Document2  Filed 11/13/2008 Page 19 of 29

information was not ‘disclosed until after the Offering, and was publi‘cly unavailable prior thereto.

As a result, Plainitffs and the Class did not and could not kriow of the tremendous rigks they were

taking in purchasing Bonds in the Offering which eventually directly led to the losses they have
sustained. |

55.  Inthis same vein, the Prospectus does not reveal the fact that Lebman was leveraged

an astonishing 30:1. As a result, a relatively small downtumn in the housing or credit markets had

the very real potential to produce catastrophic results on Lehman’s tevenue, earnings and viability

to survive,
FIRST CLATM
olat e
Against All Defendants)

56.  Plaintiffs incorporate herein §§ 1~55 by reference. This Count is brought by Plaintiffs

- ptirsuant to §11 ofthe 1933 Act, 15 U.8.C, §77k, on behalf of all persons who purchased, exchanged

or otherwise acquired Lehman’s Bonds traceable to the Offering and/or pursuant to the Registration

Statement and Prospectus, and against all defehdants. Plaintiffs do not assert that defendants are

liable for fraudulent or intentional conduct and disavow and disclaim any allegation of fraud for
purposes of this claim.

57. The Prospectus was inaccurate and misleading, contained untrue statements of
material facts, and omitted to_ state material facts necessary to make the statements made not
misleading. Specifically, as set forth in §§ 49-55, the Prospectus was untrue and misleading in that
it did not disclose the fact that Lehman was overvaluing its assets and was vulnerable to small
swings in the market as a result of its significant leveraging and CDO holdings.

58.  Alldefendants owed to persons who purchased, exchanged or otherwise acquired the

Bonds, including Plaintiffs and the other members of the Class, the duty to make a reasonable and
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diligent investigation of the statements contained in the Prospectus at the time it became effective,

to assure that those statements were true and that there was no omission to state material facts

required to be stated in order to make the statements contained therein not misleading. As such,.

these defendants are liable to Plaintiffs and the other members of the Class.

59.  EachoftheIndividual Defendants signed the Prospectus and wasa director or officer
of Lehman at the time the Prospectus was filed with the SEC. Further, none of the Individual
Defendants made a reasonable investigation or possessed reasonable grounds for believing that the
statements contained in the Prospectus ware true and devold of any misstatements or omissions of
material fact. Therefor, each of the Individual Defendants is liable to Plainitffs and the ofher
members of the Class who purchased, exchanged or otherwise acquired the Lehman Bonds pursuant
to the Prospectus for the various misstatements and omissions contained therein under §11 of the .
1933 Act. |

60.  Plaintiffs and the other members of the Class purchased, exchanged or otherwise
acquired Lehman Bonds in or traceable to the Prospectus. At the time each purchased the Bonds,
Plaintiffs and the other members of the Class were without knowledge of the facts concerning the
inaceurate and misleading statements and omissions alleged hsrein.

.~ 61.  Byreasonoftheconductalleged herein, each defendant violated §11 of the 1933 Act.
As a direct and proximate result of defendants’ conduct, Plaintiffs and the otlier members of the

Class suffered substantial damage in connection with the purchase of the securities covered by the

Prospectus.

62.  Plaintiffs incorporates herein {{ 1-55 by reference. Plaintiffs do not assert that
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defendants are liable for fraudulent or intentional conduct and disavow and disclaim any atlegation
of fraud for purposes of this claim.

63,  This Claim is brought by Plaintiffs putsuant to §12(a)(2) of the 1933 Act on behalf
of those purchasers of Lehman Bonds issusd in the Offerings.

64,  This Claim is asserted against only the Individual Defendartts and the Underwtitar -
Defendams. The defendants named in this Cause of Action were sellers, offerors and/or solicitors
of sales ;>f the shares offered pursuant to the Prospectus,

65.  The actions of solicitation taken by the defendants named in this Cause of Action
included participation in the pieparaﬂon and dissemination of the false and misleading Prospectus
and/or the Roadshow presentations. The written and oral communications made in connection with
Roadshow presentations contained untrue statements of material facts, and omitted to state other
facts necessaty to the investing public. |

66.  The Underwriter Defendants offexred for sale and sold the securities purchased by
Plaintiff Dimodica and the mombets of the class and received substantial fees and other
compensation in connection with the August 2, 2007 Offering.

67.  Bach defendant named in this Cause of Action solicited and/or was a substantial
factor in the purchase by each member of the class of Lehman Bond purchasers. But for the
participation by these defendants, including the solicitation by these defendants as set for‘th herein,
the Offering could not and would not have been accomplished, These defendants were motivated,
at least in part, by a desire to sexrve their own financial inferests. Said defendants participated in &te
acts detailed herein in furtherance of the sale of Lehman Bonds.

68.  The defendants named in this Cause of Action were obligated to make a reasonable

and diligent investigation of the written and oral statements made in the Prospectus, selling sheets
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and roadshow presentations, to insure that such statements were true and that there was no othission
to state a material fact required to be stated in order to make the statements contained therein not
misleading. These defendants knew of, or in the exercise of reasonable care should have known of,
the raisstatements and omissions contained in the Offering inaterials as set foith above.

69.  Plaintiffs and other members of the Class purchased or otherwise acquired the
Lehman Bonds pursuant to the defective Prospectus. Plairitffs did not know, or in the exercise of
reasonable diligence could not have known, of the untl‘uths. ahd omissions contained in the
Prospectus or selling sheets or made in connection with the Roadshow presentations,

70.  Plainitffs representatively tender to defendants those securities which members of the
Class continue to own, on behalf of all members of the Class who continue to own such securities,
in return for the consideration paid for those securities together with interest thereon.

71.  Byreason of'the conduct alleged herein, these defendants violated, and/or controlled
a person who violated, §12(a}(2) of the 1933 ’Act. As a direct and proximate result of these
violations of §12(a)(2), Plaintiffs and other members of the Class sustained substantial damage in
coninection with their purchases of Lehiman Securities. On behalf of all members of the Class who
still hold their Lehman Securities, Plaintiffs seeks rescissory damages. Accordingly, Plaintiffs, on
behalf of all members of the Class who continue to own such securities, seeks to exercise his ﬁﬁt
to rescind and recover the consideration paid for his Lehman Bonds.

72.  Léss than two years have elapsed from the time when Plaintiffs discovered or
reasonably could have discovered the facts upon which this Cause of Action is based to the time of
the filing of this complaint.

73. By virtue of the conduct alleged above, the Individual Defendants are liable to the

Plainitffs and the other members of the Class for substantial damages that they suffered in
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comnection with their purchases of Lehman’s Bonds during the Class Perlod.

74.  Plaintiffs incorporate { 1- 55 by reference. This Count is brought pursuant to §15
ofthe 1933 Act on behalf of all persons who purchased, exchanged or otherwise acquired Lehrnan’s
Bonds traceable to the Bond Offering,

75.  Each of the Individual Defendants was a controlling person of the Company within
th§ meaning of §15 of the 1933 Act at the time the Prospectus became effective and during the
Offering period. At the time the Pfospectus was filed with the SEC and declared effective, each of
the Individual Defendants had the power and authority to control the Company by reason of the

following:
(@  Defendant Fuld had the power and authority to control Lehman by virtue of

his position as Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors of Lehman,

(b)  Defendant O*Meara had the power and authority to control Lehman by virtue
of his position as the Chief Financial Officer of Lehman.

(©) befendanfs Ainslie, Akers, Berlind, Cruikshank, Evans, Gent, Hernandez,
Kaufman and Macomber had the power and authority to control Lehman by virtue of their respective
positions as members of Lehman’s Board of Directors..

76.  None of the Individual Defendants made a reasonable investigation or possessed

reasonable grounds for the belief that the statements contained in the Prospectus were true and
devoid of any misstatements or omissions of material fact, Therefore, by reason of his or her

positior of control over the Company, as alleged herein, each of the Individual Defendants is liable

23




~ Case 1:09-md-02017-LAK  Documeént 77-4  Filed 04/16/2009 Page 25 of 30
Case 4:08-cv-04149-JLH  Documertt2 = Filed 11/13/2008 * Page 24 of 29

joixitly and severally with and to the same extent that Lehman is liable to Plainitffs and the other
members of the Class as a result of the conduct alleged herein,
PRAYER FOR RELIEE

WHEREFORE, Plainitffs, on their own behalf and on behalf of the other members of the
Class, pray for judg;nent as follows:

1. Declaring this action to be a class action properly maintainable pursuant to Rule 23
of the Arkansas Rules of Civil Proceduce on behalfofthe Class, and declaring Plaintiffsto be proper
Class representatives;

2. Awarding Plainitffs and the other members of the Class competsatory damages as
a result of the wrongs complained of herein, including interest thereon; .

3. Au;arding Plainitffs and the other members of the Class their costs and expenses of

thig litigation, including reasonable attorneys’ and experts’ witness fees and other costs and

disbursements; and

4, Awerding Plaintiffs and the other members of the Class such other and further relief
as the Court may deem just and proper.
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
Plaintiffs hereby demand a trial by jury.

DATED: October 21, 2008

- J. Allen Carney, ar No.
Randall K. Pulliam, (AR Bar No. 98105)

CAULEY BOWMAN CARNEY
& WILLIAMS, PLLC

11311 Arcade Drive, Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72222

Tel - (501) 312-8500

Pax - (501) 312-8505°
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Service of Process

- Transmittal
1073072008

CT Log Number 514030552
00 . G

T TOs Louis R Branz, ASST GEN C5L

Edward Jones &
12555 MANCHESTER RD.

Saint Louls, MO 63131-3729

RE; Process Sarvad In Arkansas

FOR:s

EDWARD D. JONES & CO., L.P. (Domestic 5tate: MO)

ENCLOSED ARE COPTES OF LEOAL PROCESS RECEIVED BY THE STATUTORY ASENT OF THE ABOVE COMPANY AS FOLLOWS:

TITLE OF AGYION:

BOCUMENT(S) SARVED:
COURT/IAGENCY:

NATURE OF ACTION:

" . ONWHOM FROGCEES WAS SERVRD:
DAVE AND HOUR OF SERVIC:
APPEARANCE OR ANSWER DU
ATTORNEY(S) / SENDEN(S)e

" ACTION IYENMS

Glen Deathrow, et al., Pltfs. vs. Richard $. Fuld, Jr., et al., including Edward D.
Jones & Co., L.P, Dfts,

Summons, Notice lnd Acknowledgment for Service by Mail, Cover Sheet, Complaint
Saline County Circut Court, AR '
Class Action - All who purchased, exchanged, oﬂ\erwuo acguired the Bonds
of Lehman Bros. ngs Inc.

CT Corporation System, Littie Rock, AR

By Procass Server on 10/30/2008 at 01:15

Within 30 days from the date of service ,
muumpum C & Willfams, PLLC

Cautey an arm 3,
‘1&1‘ 311 Arcade Drive *
Diita Rock AR 72222 Soal
501-312-8500 oo
sop rs with Transmittal, via Fed Ex2 Day » 790617000
Email ﬂcatlon Chrimna Enztand christi glmdo.dmr jones.com
Email Notification, Donna Stuhlgtan donna. Sthiman@eawardjones.com
Email Notiﬁcation. lofs Pearce !ois.pearceccdwmljans com
CT Corporation System ’ ’
12‘4 West Capitol Avenue

Sulte 1900
Little Ibd(, AR 72201-3736
501-244-9034

Page 10f 3 7 ¥M

information displayed on this transmital is for CT Covporation’s
heeping purposes only and is provided to the recigéant for

muutmmuum,mmtum?m
them m'mtbmmtml
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'Offlcial Form of Summons

The Supreme Court of Arkansas has adopted the following form of summons for use
in all cases in which personal service is to be had pursuant to Rule 4(c), (d) and (e) of
the Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure. The form may be modified as needed in special
circumstances. Additional notices, if required, should be inserted in the appropriate
space. This form Is not for use In cases of constructive servics pursuant to Rule 4(f).
The adoption of this form is in compliance with Rule 4(b) and does not medify or amend
any part of that rule.

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
SUMMONS

Plaintiffs: Glen Deathrow, Barbara Kattell,
Madeline Dimodica, on behalf of themselves
and all others similarly situated,

V8.

Defendants: Richard S. Fuld, Jr., Christopher M. O'Meara, Michael L. Ainslie, John F.
Akers, Roger S. Berlind, Thomas H. Cruikshank, Marsha Johnson Evans, Sir
Christopher Gent, Roland A. Hermandez, Henry Kaufman, John D. Macomber, A.G.
Edwards & Sons, inc., Banc of America Securities, LLC, Charles Schwab & Co.,
Citigroup Global Markets Corp., Edward D. Jones & Co., L.P., Fidelity Capital Markets
Services, Morgan Staniey & Co., Inc., Muriel Siebert & Co., Inc., Raymond James &
Assoclates, Inc., UBS Securities, LLC and Wachovia Securities, Inc.

Case Number: ¢ V2008 ~1022~2

Plainﬁff's attorney: J. Allen Carney
Randali K. Pulliam
Cauley Bowman Carmey & Williams, PLLC
11311 Arcade Dr., Ste 200

Little Rock, AR 72212 [
THE STATE OF ARKANSAS TO DEFENDANT: Edward D. Jones & Co., L.P.
o Ry
/‘M /IB/L S5£ 1580 noTice Setved [/
7 &M

1 You are hemby nouﬁed that a lawsuit has been filed againat you; the rellef asked
is stated In the attached complaint.

2. The attached complaint will be considered admitted by you and a judgment by
default may ba entered against you for the relief asked in the complaint unless you file
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a pleading and thereafter appear and present your defense. Your pleading or answer
must meet the following requirements:

A. it must be in writing, and otherwise comply with the Arkansas Rules of Clvil
Procedure.

B. It must be filed in the court clerk's office within 30 days from the day you were
served with this summons.

3. If you dasire to be represented by an attorney you should immediately contact your
attorney so that an answer can be filed for you within the time allowed.

4, Additional notices:

Witness my hand and the seal of the court this LO }Hzte§ I.%
a

\ VO

Address of Clerk's Office:

P
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NOTICE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
FOR SERVICE BY MAIL

NOTICE

To: Edward D. Jones & Co,, L.P.
12555 Manchester road
Des Peres, MO 63131

The enclosed summons and complaint are served pursuant to Rule 4(d)(8)(B) of the
Arkansas Rules of Civil Procedure.

You must complete the acknowledgment part of this form and return one copy of the
completed form to the sender within 30 days.

You must sign and date the acknowledgment. If you are served on behalf of a
corporation, unincorporated assoclation (including a parinership), or other entity, you
must indicate under your signature your relationship to that sntity. If you are served on
behalf of another person and you are authorized to receive process, you must indicate
under your signature your authority.

If you do not complete and retum the form to the sender within 30 days, you {(or the
party on whose behalf you are being served) may be required to pay any expenses
incurred in serving a summons and complaint in any other manner pemmitted by law.

if you do complete and return this form, you (or the party on whose behalf you are
being served) must answer the complaint within the time specified in the summons. if
you fail to do so, judgment by default will be taken against you for the relief demanded
in the complaint.

| declare, under penalty of perjury, that this Notice and Acknowledgment of Receipt
of Summons and Complaint will have been mailed on (insert date).

Signature

Date of Signature
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT
OF SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT

| declare, under penalty of perjury, that | received a copy of the summons and of the
complaint in the above-captioned matter at (Insert address).

Signature

Relationship to Entity/
Authority to Recelve Service
of Process

Date of Signature
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~ . ' UNITED STATES
A CERTIFIED TRUE COPY JUDICLAL PANEL ON
ATTEST MULTIDISTRICT LITIGATION
By Jakeia Mells on Feb 09, 2008 | '
FORt THE UNIFED STATES § UNITED STATES JUDICIAL PAP@L Feb 09’ 2009
u.w['?ﬁ:f%’.‘l‘.f 9{‘5 :u[:! s X, on 3 FILE D
MULTIDISTRICT LITIGATION CLERK'S OFFICE
IN RE: LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC,,
SECURITIES & EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT
INCOME SECURITY ACT (ERISA} LITIGATION MDL No, 2017

TRANSFER ORDER

Before the entire Panel”: Ten individual defendants' affiliated with Lehman Brothers Holdings,
Inc. {Lehman Brothers) have moved, pursuant to 28 U.8.C. § 1407, for coordinated or consolidated pretrial
proceedings of this litigation in the Southern District of New York., Responding defendants join in the
motion, Plaintiffs in the three Southern District of New York and one Eastern District of New York
ERISA or “Structured Notes” actions agree that centralization is appropriate, but ask that these actions be
coordinated, rather than consolidated, with the other actions in this litigation, because these plaintiffs’
actions (1) have distinct legal causes of action with different burdens of pleading and proofor (2) involve
different types of securities. Plaintiffs in the six Arkansas actions and the two Califomia actions oppose
the motion, arguing that (1) their actions do not share sufficient questions of fact with the other actions in
this litigation, and/or (2) motions to remand their actions to state court are pending,

This litigation presently consists of seventeen actions listed on Schedule A and pending in five
districts as follows: eight actions in the Southern District of New Y ork, five actions in the Western District
of Arkansas, two actions in the Northern District of California and one action each in the Eastern District
of Arkansas and the Eastern District of New York.?

After considering all argument of counsel, we find that the actions in this litigatien involve
common questions of fact, and that centralization under Section 1407 in the Southern District of New Y ork
will serve the convenience of the parties and witnesses and promote the just and efficient conduct of the
litigation. Al! actions share factual questions relating to whether defendants allegedly made materially
false and/or misleading statements which had a negative impact on Lehman Brothers securities. Whether

* Judges Heyburn, Hansen and Damrell took no part in the disposition of this matter,

' Michael L. Ainslie, Johu F. Akers, Roger S. Berlind, Thomas H. Cruikshank, Marsha Johnson
Evans, Sir Christopher Gent, Roland A, Hemandez, Henry Kaufinan, John D. Macomber and
Christopher O'Meara.

% The Panel has been notified that five related actions have recently been filed. These actions will
be treated as potential tag-along actions. See Rules 7.4 and 7.5, R.P.JP.M.L., 199 F.R.D. 425, 435-
36 (2001).
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the actions are brought by securities holders secking relief under the federal securities laws or participants
in Lehman Brothers’s retirement savings plans suing for violations of the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974, all actions can be expected to focus on a significant number of common events,
defendants, and/or witnesses. Centralization under Section 1407 will eliminate duplicative discovery,
avoid inconsistent preirial rulings, including on the issue of class certification; and conserve the resources
of the parties, their counsel and the judiciary.

Some opposing plaintiffs express reservations concerning the management of their actions in this
MDL proceeding, because their actions involve different types of Lehman Brothers’s securities or legal
claims, Transfer to a single district under Section 1407, however, has the salutary effect of placing all
related actions before one court which can formulate a pretrial program that: 1) allows pretrial proceedings
with respect to any non-common issues to proceed concurrently with pretrial proceedings on common
issues, In re Multi-Piece Rim Products Liability Litigation, 464 F.Supp. 969, 974 (J.P M.L. 1979); and 2)
ensures that pretrial proceedings will be conducted in a streamlined manner leading to the just and
expeditious resolution of all actions to the overall benefit of the parties. The MDL No. 2017 transferee
court can employ any number of pretrial techniques — such as establishing separate discovery and/or
motion tracks — to efficiently manage this litigation. Plaintiffs’ concerns regarding the manner and extent
of coordination or consclidation of the pretrial proceedings can be presented to the transferee judge. The
governing statute contemplates transfer for “coordinated or consolidated pretrial proceedings.” 28 U.S.C.
§ 1407(a). Accordingly, we leave the extent of coordination or consolidation of the securities and ERISA
actions to the discretion of the transferce judge. See In re The Bear Stearns Companies Inc. Securities,
Derivative and Employee Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA) Litigation, 572 F.Supp.2d 1377
(J.P.M.L. 2008); In re Mutual Funds Litigation, 310 F.Supp.2d 1359 {(J.P.M.L. 2004); In re Equity
Funding Corp. of America Securities Litigation, 375 F.Supp. 1378 (J.P.M.L. 1974).

Plaintiffs can also present any remand motions to the transferee judge. See, e.g., Inre vy, 901 F.2d
7 (2d Cir, 1990); In re Prudential Insurance Company of America Sales Practices Litigation, 170
F.Supp.2d 1346, 1347-48 (J.P.M.L. 2001).

We are persuaded that the Southern District of New York is an appropriate transferee district for
this litigation, because (1) eight of the seventeen actions are already pending there, and (2) Lehman
Brothers is headquartered in New York City and accordingly parties, witnesses and documents may be
found there.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1407, the actions listed on Schedule
A and pending outside the Southern District of New York are transferred to the Southern District of New
York and, with the consent of that court, assigned to the Honorable Lewis A. Kaplan for coordinated or
consolidated pretrial proceedings with the actions pending there and listed on Schedule A.
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PANEL ON MULTIDISTRICT LITIGATION

[ o

/ 1. Frederick Motz
Acting Chairman

John G. Heyburn II, Chairman” Robert L. Miller, Jr.
Kathryn H, Vratil David R. Hansen
W. Royal Furgeson, Jr. Frank C. Damvrell, Jr.”
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IN RE: LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS, INC.,
SECURITIES & EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT INCOME
SECURITY ACT (ERISA) LITIGATION MDL No. 2017

SCHEDULE A

Eastern District of Arkansas

Glen Deathrow, et al. v. Richard S. Fuld, Jr,, et al., C.A. No. 4:08-4149

Western District of Arkansas

Cecil Mease, et al. v. Richard S. Fuld, Jr,, etal., C.A, No, 2:08-2123
Cecil Mease v. Richard S. Fuld, Jr., et al., C.A. No. 2:08-2124

Michael Shipley v. Richard S. Fuld, Ir., et al., C.A. No. 2:08-2125

Guy 8. Warden, Jr. v. Richard S. Fuld, Jr., et al., C.A. No. 2:08-2126
Henry Napierala, et al. v. Richard S. Fuld, Jr,, et al.,, C.A. No. 2:08-2127

Northern District of California

Zenith Insurance Co. v. Richard S. Fuld, Jr., et al., C.A. No, 3:08-5352
The San Mateo County Investment Pool v. Richard §, Fuid, Jr., et al., C.A. No. 3:08-5353

Eastern District of New York

Michael Swiskay, et al. v. Citigroup Global Markets, Inc., et al., C.A. No. 2:08-4600

Southern District of New York

Operative Plasterers & Cement Masons International Association Local 262 Annuity Fund v.
Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc., et al., C.A. No. 1:08-5523

Alex E. Rinehart, et al. v. Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc., et al., C.A. No. 1:08-5598

Fogel Capital Management, Inc. v. Richard S. Fuld, Jr., et al., C.A. No, 1:08-8225

Anthony Peyser v. Richard 8. Fuld, Jr, et al,, C.A. No, 1:08-9404

Stephen P. Gott v. UBS Financial Services, Inc,, et al., C.A. No. 1:08-9578

Jeffrey Stark, et al. v. Erin Callan, et al., C.A. No. 1:08-9793

Stanley Tolin v, Richard S. Fuld, Jr, etal., C.A. No, 1:08-10008

Enrique Azpiazu v. UBS Financial Services, Inc., et al,, C.A. No. 1:08-10058
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Printed on 02/09/2009

Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation - Panel Attorney Service List
for
MDL 2017 - IN RE: Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc., Securities & Employee Retirement

*** Report Key and Title Page ***

Please Note; This report is in alphabetical order by the last name of the attorney. A party may not be
represented by more then one attorney. See Panel rule 5.2(c).

Party Representation Key

* Signifies that an appearance was made on behalf of the party by the representing attorney.
# Specified party was dismissed in some, but not all, of the actions in which it was named as a party.
All counsel and parties no longer active in this litigation have been suppressed.

This Report is Based on the Following Data Filters
Docket: 2017 - Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc., SEC & ERISA
For Open Cases
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Docket: 2017 - IN RE: Lehman Brothers Holdings, Inc., Securitics & Employce Retirement Income Security Act (ERISA) Litigation

Status:  Transferred on 02/09/2009

Transferce District: NYS Judge: Kaplan, Lewis A. Printed on 02/09/2009
ATTORNEY - FIRM REPRESENTED PARTY(S)
Banca IMI S.F.A., =2
Piazzetta Giordano Banca IMI S.P.A,
Dell’ Amore #3

Milan, Italy 20112

Bashian, James V.

LLAW OFFICES OF JAMES V BASHIAN PC
500 Fiftb Avenue

Suite 27000

New York, NY 10110

Caja de Ahomros Y Monlte,
Pluze De Celenque 2
Madrid, E<28013 Spain

Chepiga, Michag! J.

SIMPSON THACHER & BARTLETT LLP
425 Lexington Avenue

New York, NY 10017-3934

DZ Finanical Markets, LLC,
609 Fith Avenue
New York, NY 10017-1021

Daiwa Securities SMBC,
5 King William Strest
London EC4N 7AX, United Kingdom

Eigenhofer, Jay W.

GRANT & EISENHOFER Pa
495 Lexington Avenue

2%th Floor

New York, NY 10017

Farrell, ScottJ.

WOLF HALDENSTEIN ADLER FREEMAN & HERZ LLP
270 Madison Avenue

New York, NY 10016

Fier, Seth D.
PROSKAUER ROSE LLP
1585 Broadway

New York, NY 10036

Girard, Daniet C.
GIRARD GIBBS LLP
601 California Street

=>Phone: (212) 921-4116 Fax: (212) 921-4249 Emall: Jbasbirn@bashienlaw.com
Peyser, Anthony*

Caja de Aherros Mante de Fiedad de Madrid

=>Phone: (212) 455-2000 Fax: (212) 455-2502 Email: mehepiga@stbiaw.com
Ainslie, Michael L.*; Akers, John F.*; Berlind, Roger S.; Board of Directors Lehman Brothers
Holding, Inc.; Cruikshank, Thomas H.*; Employee Benefit Plans Committec; Evans, Marsha
Johnson®; Gent, Sir Christopher*; Goldfarb, David®; Grundhofer, Jerry A.*; Hemendez, Roland
A."; Koufman, Henry*; ehman Brother liolding, Inc. Employee Benefits Plans Commitice;
Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc.; Lowitt, lan®; Macomber, John D.*; O'Meara, Christopber M.*;
Uvino, Wendy M."

DZ Finanical Markets, LLC

=>
Daiwa Securities SMBC Europe, Ltd.

=>Phone: (646) 722-8500 Fax: (646) 722-8501 Email: jeiscahofer@gelaw.com
Ragney, Kathy; Stark, Jeffrey

=>Phone: (212) 5454600 Fax: (212) 545-4653 Emall: farrell@wbafh.com
Buzza, Jo Anne®; Demizio, Linda®; DeSouss, Mardia®; Fong, Monigue Miller®; Rinehant, Alex E.*

=>Phone: (212) 969-323t Fax: (212) 969-2900 Email: sier@proskauer.com
Callan, Erin®

=>Phone: {415) 9814800 Fax: ($15) 9814846 Emsll: deg@girardgbbs.com
Gott, Stephen P.*

Note: Please refer to the report title page for complete report scope and key.
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ATTORNEY - FIRM REPRESENTED PARTY(S)

Suite 1400
San Francizco, CA 94108

Hynes, Patricia =>Phone: (212) 610-6300 Emall: patricla. hynes@newyork.allenovery.com
ALLEN & OVERY LLP Fuld, Ir., Richard S.%

1221 Avenue of the Amerieas

New York, NY {0020

Jackson Seeurities, LLC, =
160 Aubum Avenue,, N.E. Jackson Secarities, LLC
Atlanta, GA 30303

Kavaler, Thomas 1, =>Fhone: (212) 761-3006 Fax: {212) 269-8420 Email: Tiavsler@cabill.com
CAHILL GORDON & REINDEL LLP EBdward D. Jones & Co., L.P.*
80 Pine Street

New York, NY 10005

Kehioe, John Antheony =>Phone: (610)822-0273 Fax: (610) 667-7056

SCHIFFRIN BARROWAY TOPAZ & KESSLER LLP Firc & Police Pension Association of Colorado & Brockton Contributory Retirement System;
280 King of Prussia Road Operative Plasterers & Cement Masons Interanational Association Local 262 Annuity Fund
Radnor, PA 19087

King, Marshall R. =5 Phone: (212) 3514000 Fax: (212) 3514035 Enail: mking@glbsondorn.com

GIRSON DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP UBS Finaneial Services, Inc.*

200 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10166

Lowenthal, Mitchell A, =>Phone: (212) 225-2760 Fax: (212) 2253999 Emall: mlowenthak@egsh.com

CLEARY GOTTLIEB STEEN & HAMILTON LLP A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc.*; ABN AMRO Holding N.V.”; ABN AMRO Inc.*; ANZ Sccurities,
One Liberty Plaza Inc.*; B.C. Ziegler & Co.*; Banc of America Securities, LLC®; BBVA Securities, Inc.*; BNY
New York, NY 10006 Capital Markets, In¢.*; Cabrera Capital Markets, LLC*; Calyon Securities (USA), Inc.*; Charles

Schwab & Co., Inc.®; Charles Sehwab & Co., L.P.; CIBC World Markets Corp.*; Citgroup Global
Markets Corp.*; Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.*; Commerzbank Capital Markets Carp.®;
Countrywide Securitics Corp.*; Credit Suisse (USA), Ine.*; D.A. Davidson & Co.*; Davenport &
Co., LLC®; DnB NOR Markets*; Formis Baker Watts & Inc.®; Fidelity Capital Markety Serviees®;
Fifth Third Securities, Tnc.”; Fixed Income Securities, Ine.*; Fortis Securities, LLC®; H&R Block
Financial Advisors, Inc.?*; Harrig Nesbitt Corp.*; HSBC Securities (USA), nc.*; HVB Capital
Markets, Inc.*; Hypo Capitl Merkets, Inc.*; Janney Mongomery Scoft, LLC*; Keefe Bruyeue &
Woods, Inc.®; Keybanc Capital Markets, Inc.*; LaSalle Financial Services, Ine.¥; Loop Capitg]
Markets, LLC®; Maxim Group, LLC*; Mecllos Financial Makets, LLC*; Merrll Lynch, Pierce,
Fenner & Smith, Inc.*; Mesiraw Finanical, Inc.*; Mizuho Securities USA, Inc.*; Morgsn Keegan &
Co., Inc.*; Morgan Stanley & Co., Ine.*; Muriel Siebert & Co., Inc.*; nabCapitul Securites, LLC*;
Nationa) Australia Bank, Ltd.®; National Australia Capital Markets, LLC®; National Financial
Services, LLC; Oppenheimer & Co., Inc.*; Piper Jaffray & Co.; Raymond James & Associates,
Inc.*; RBC Dain Rauscher, Inc.?; RBS Greenwich Capital®; Robert W. Baird & Co., Inc.%;
Sanmnder Invesyment Segurities, Inc.*; Scott & Swingfellow, Inc.; SG Americas Securities, LLC®;
SG Corporate & nvestmeat Banking®; Siebert Capital Markets*; SMH Capital, Inc.*; Sovereign
Securities Corp., LLCY; Standard Chartered Bank®; Stife!, Nicolaus & Co., Inc.*; Stone &
Youngberg, LLC®; Suntust Capital Markets, Inc.*; SunTrust Robinson Humphrey, Inc.*; TD
Ameritrade Holding Carp.*; TD Sequrities (USA), LLC*; UBS Securities, LLC¥; Utendahl Capital
Partners LP*; Vining Sparks [BG, LP*; Wachovia Capital Markets, 11LC*; Wachavis Securities,
LLC; Wells Fargo Securities LLC®; Williams Capital Group, L.P. (The}*; Ziong Direct, Inc.*

Molumphy, Mark C. =>Phoue: {650) 697-6000 Fax: (650) 697-0577 Emall: mmolumphy@cpmlegal.com
COTCHETT PITRE & MCCARTHY San Mateo County [nvestment Pool (The)*; Zenith Insurance Co.*

Mote: Please refer to the report title page for complete report scope and key.
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REPRESENTED PARTY(S)

840 Malcolm Road
Suite 200
Burlingsme, CA 94010

Nespolg, Gregory M.

WOLF HALDENSTEW ADLER FREEMAN & HERZ LLP

270 Madison Avenue
New York, NY {0016

Wotis, James Swart
GARDY & NOTISLLP
440 Sylvan Avenue

Suite 110

Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632

Pulliam, Randal] K.

CAULEY BOWMAN CARNEY & WILLIAMS LLP
11311 Arcade Drjve

Suite 200

Little Rock, AR 72212-5438

Sitk, Gerald H.

BERMNSTEIN LITOWITZ BERGER & GROSSMAN LLP
1285 Avenue of the Americas

38th Floor

New York, NY 10019

Speirs, Richard A.

ZWERLING SCHACHTER & ZWERLING LLP
4] Madisan Avenue

New York, NY 10010

Strauss, Audrey

FRIED FRANK HARRIS SHRIVER & JACOBSON LLP
One New York Plaz

New York, NY 10004

Wald, Peter A.

1.ATHAM & WATKINS LLP
505 Montgomery Street

Suite 2000

San Francisco, CA 94111-2562

=>Phone: {212) 545-4600 Fax: (212) 3454653
Fogel Capital Management, Inc,

=>Phone: {201) 567-73T7 Fax: (201) 567-7337 Email; Jnotls@gardylaw.com
Tolin, Stantey

=>Phone: (301) 312-8500 Fax: (501) 312-89D5 Emsil: rpultism@cavieyhowmunsom
Caldwell, Rena®; Deathirow, Glen* Dimodica, Madeline®; Kateell, Barbara®; Mease, Cecil®;
Napierala, Henry*; Napierala, Linda*; Shipley, Michael®; Warden, Jr., Guy §.*

=>Phone: (212) 554-1400 Fax: {212) 554-1444 Emall: jerry@hbglaw.com
Alameds County Employces' Retirerent Association; American European Insurance Co.; Brockton
Contributory Retirement System; City of Edinburgh Coyncil 25 Adminstering Authority of the
Lothian Pension Fund (The); Government of Guam Retirement Fund; Inter-Local Pension Fund
Graphic Communications Conference of the International Brotherhood of Teamsters; KossefT,
Marshg; Northem Ireland Local Governmental Officers Sperennuation Committes; Cperating
Enginesm Local 3 TrustFund; Pension Fund Group (The); Palice & Fire Retirernent Systern of the
City of Detroit; Teamsters Allied Benefit Funds

=>Phone: (212) 223-3%00 Fax: (212) 371-59%69 Emall: rspers@zvz.com
Azpiazu, Enrigue®; Swiskay, Judith®; Swiskay, Michael*

=>Phone: (212) 859-8862 Fax: (212) 859-3585

Gregory, Joseph M.

=>Phone: (415)391-0600 Fax: (415) 395-8095 Emall: peter.wald@lw.com
Ernst & Young, LLP*

Note: Please refer to the teport title page for complete report scope and key.
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James W. M¢Cormack, Clerk
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Richard W. Wieking, Clerk
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

——————————————————————————————————————————— x
Inre
LEHMAN BROTHERS SECURITIES 21 MC 0104 (LAK)
AND ERISA LITIGATION
This Document Applies to: All Ca%ses ‘ USDC SDNY |
"""""""""""""" B AR E i DOCUMENT
’ ELECTRONICALLY FILED
PRETRIAL ORDER NO. 3 DOC #:
| DATEFILED #: __ & ;/;?éaﬂ_ﬁ

LEWIS A. KAPLAN, District Judge.

In view of the decision of the Judicial Panel on Multidistrict Litigation transferring
a number of actions to this Court, the clerk shall close docket number 21 MC 0104 (LAK). The
master docket number for all Lehman Brothers Securities and ERISA Litigation cases henceforth
shall be 09 MD 2017. Pretrial Order No. 1, filed January 9, 2009, in No. 08 Civ. 5523 (LAK)
and other cases, shall apply to all cases in ali respects.” All papers shall be filed under the 09 MD
2017 docket number and in conformity with Pretrial Order No. 1.

SO ORDERED.

Dated: February 11, 2009

Lewis A. Kapla‘n-
United States District Judge

e
y

Py .
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

................................ X
Inre

LEHMAN BROTHERS LITIGATION 09 MD 2017 (LAK)
This Document Applies to:  All Cases

................................ X

USDC SDNY

DOCUMENT

PRETRIAL ORDER NO. 7 ELECTRONICALLY FiLgp
DOC #:

]/

LEWwIS A. KAPLAN, District Judge. l-

By letter dated March 20, 2009, Mr. Trevor, counsel for plaintiffs in four actions
removed from the California Superior Court and transferred to this Court, asks that he be appointed
Liaison Counsel for the individual plaintiffs in the securities cases. That application is opposed by
Mr. Molumphy, who points out the Mr. Trevor previously argued against the appointment of asingle
lawyer as Liaison Counsel for the individual plaintiffs and contends that if a single lawyer is to be
appointed, it should be Mr. Molumphy.

Neither Mr. Trevor nor Mr. Molumphy is likely to be reticent in advancing the
interests of their own clients. Nor, I suspect, will the other counsel who represent plaintiffs who
have brought their own actions. While it might well prove to be helpful if one or two lawyers would
take the lead on behalf of the plaintiffs who have filed individual actions in presenting the views of
such plaintiffs to Lead Counsel, I am confident that this will develop of its own accord. I therefore
view the current confretemps as having more to do with titles that may be of use in other, unrelated
litigations and other matters that are not of immediate concem. Accordingly, I decline these
invitations.

SO ORDERED.

Dated: April 6, 2009
Kaﬂ%

Lewik A7} aplan
United States District Judge




